# Minutes of meeting held,15<sup>th</sup> August 2022.

**Present-** Mrs.J.Latham, Mrs.B.Cronshaw, Mr C. McEvoy, The Clerk, PC.R.Lonsdale, PC A.Catterall.

**Apologies-** Cllr.A.Hosker.Ms.A. Heyworth, Mr.R Riley, Mrs H.Hughes, Mr.P.Dugdale PCSO Clarke.

**Declaration of Interests.**- None.

**Police Matters. Crime Report.** Burnley Rd- Theft of machine part, children throwing stones at bus, tractor blocking highway. Roughlee Terr.-Theft of motor bike, Collision of 2 cars.

### Cars obstructing the view at junction of Springfield Lane and A682.

The clerk reported that she had contacted the LCC and was told that a safety mirror could not be installed at this site because the Ministry of Transport now considered they were unsafe.

PC. Lonsdale and PC. Catterall said that it would not be possible to only ticket one area of the parish. The clerk also reported that Mrs.H.Hughes who had brought up the issue, thought the parish council had done all it could within its powers to solve the problem.

Resolved- The council take no further immediate action.

# Speeding in the Parish.

PCSO S. Clarke had been in the parish with a speed gun twice and no vehicles had been caught speeding. The MP for our area had been liaising with the Police Commissioner and the LCC. Residents should report any incidents on 101 or the Lancs. Road Safety Partnership.

**Resolved-** The clerk contact County Councillor A, Hosker.

#### Playground at Clowbridge

The litter bin had not been replaced on the playground as promised.

**Resolved-** The clerk contact Ms. A. Hayworth, who had been dealing with the Green Spaces Dept. at Burnley Borough Council.

# Clowbridge Reservoir-Gambleside Trail Signs.

The clerk had been unable to contact Mr J. Bibby of United Utilities regarding the signage because he was on paternity leave. The issue seemed not to have been passed on to anyone else during his absence.

**Resolved-** The clerk try to keep contacting Mr. Bibby.

#### Clowbridge signage.

Mr. D. Hunt had reordered the signs for the village of Clowbridge and they would be replaced in the next month or two.

Resolved-The clerk keep in contact with Mr. D. Hunt. 382

# Public Toilet at the Yachting Club and School Children from the Manchester area.

It was noted that the public toilet had been closed. This had caused problems when there were large numbers of children arriving in the Parish, wanting to use residents' toilets.

The clerk reported that Burnley Borough Council had not imposed any conditions on the original Planning App. and after contacting Sport England, they also said that any restrictions they had put on this application had been lifted 2 years ago as it was dated from 1997.

**Resolved-**The clerk contact the yachting club to have the sign 'Public Toilet' removed.

#### Reservoir wall near the Bus stop at Cotton Row.

Mr.C. McEvoy reported that the reservoir wall had been damaged by some children knocking stones off it.

It appeared to be dangerous because of the drop to the land on the other side. **Resolved-**The clerk contact the Ranger.

The following bills had been paid- Mr A. Jones £20, Mrs L. Cole £60

The minutes were passed and signed as a correct record.

Signed Chairman 383

The next meeting will be held on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> October at the Town Hall, Burnley at 7pm.